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AlG Asia Pacific Insurance Ple Lid

(Motor Claims Department)
78 Shenton Way #08-16

Singapore 079120
Dear SirfMadam,
RE: ACCIDENT ON 13/08/2019 ALONG UPPER CHANGI ROAD EAST CARPARK

INVOLVING YOUR INSURED'S VEHICLE SMN 1345X AND OUR CLIENT'S VEHICLE
GBF 2974X

R
S R

We are assisting our client, M/s Yong Lee Seng Holdings Pte Lid, the owner of vehicle no.
GBF 2974X in the above matter.

Please note that the above accident was caused by the driver of vehicle no, SMN 1345X which was
insured with you at the time of accident. As a result of the accident, our client’s vehicle has suffered
damages and was put to loss and expenses as follows:

1) Repair cost S$1.200.00

2) Loss of use for 3 days
@$100.00 per day 300.00

3) Search fee 2.00

TOTAL 581,502.00

We enclosed herewith all relevant documents for your perusal,

Hope to receive your reply soonest possible.

Yours falthfully

\

SOC LEDN@!DTUR WORKS

Encl. Final repair bill
Cert of Insurance
Accident Statement/Search letier



Asher Ena (LKKAuto)

From: Asher Sng (LEKAuUtD)

Sent: Friday, 23 August 2019 11:59 AM

To: CHENGHAQ1992@HCTMAILCOM

Subject: ACCIDENT INVOLVING SMN 1345X AND GBF 2974X ON 13/08/2019

Our Ref: CCA/AIG19014298/Ueald

23 AUG 2019

HAO CHENGHAO

Dear SirfMadam,
ACCIDENT INVOLVING SMN 1345X AND GBF 2974X ON 13/08/2019

We refer to the above accident where we are acting for AIG Asia Pacific Insurunce Pte Lid to resolve the claim
against you andfor your authorized driver under the Auto Insurance policy taken up with them.

Based on the accident report and accident scenario, liability is down against us. We will therefore proceed to
negotiate for an amicable settlement with the Third Party.

Should you however wish to further discuss on the matter prior to our negotiations and settlement, please contact
us within 10 days from the date of this letter.

Please note that your No-Claim Discount (NCD)(if any) will be affected and reduced by 30% (20% for
commercial vehicles) upon next renewal due to this Third Party claim. However, if your policy has a NCD
protector feature, it will be deemed utilized for this claim and your NCD will be protected.

Please call us if you have further queries.

Yours faithfully,

Asher

Cuase Handler
DID: 6841 6051
FAX: 6741 4108

Email: Ashersng @lkkauto.com

c.c.  AlG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte Ltd
{Mator Claims Dept)



TO WHOM IT MAY CONCERN
LETTER OF AUTHORITY '

Accident o 4’3{‘:{/? at dwﬁl&,;‘
involving &5 2978 x & S s (P s

e ong dse Seng Heldunyr Y B/
YRIC No. of

- — owner of Motor Vekicle
Registration No _GBF 2974x | by N7uE /mcoms Sromicace
Co-gresahve Lol under Policy No_ SOSL488308-04 do  herehy
nuthgriit M/S. SOC LEON MOTOR WORKS, ! Kaki Bukit Ave 6 Blk D 01-91, Singapore
417883 as amyiour suthorised Tepresentative to write, negotiate & settle claim on

pyfour bebalf in aeflour claim ugainst the ownmerfor driver of Motor Vehicle
Registration No._ S/ /3¢5y

in respect of the abovementioned accident

ATWe also hereby nuthorise that the sgreed settlemens sum be made in favour of mylour
fepresentative, M/S. SOC LEON MOTOR WORKS snd that the said puyment e
forwarded to them as full and final discharge of my/our claim.

AWe hcubi;qunnunu the AlE Kra /ﬁ"’:’g"‘: ’I"M

__Fle — #ndlor their insured andior driver of
Vehicle No._ Sy /345 X from any liability after payment of

any claim to my/our auihorised fepresentative M/S. SOC LEON MOTOR WORKS.

Daeg: 23" &-20/9 X

Signature

(Co's Stamp if necessary)



RELEASE VOUCHER
(AIG Asia Pacific - Express Third Party Claim)

“We/l, SOC LEON MOTOR WORKS (“the workshop”™) hereby confirm thut we/T have reached an
agreement with the appointed surveyor of AIG Asia Pacific Insurance Pie Lid LKK AUTO
CONSULTANTS PTE LTD (name of surveyor) with respeci to the amount claimed for $§1,200.00
(Repair Cost). §3240.00 (Loss of Use/Remat), S$2.00 (Disbursement) for vehicle no. GBF 2974X
that was damaged pursuant to the accident which occurred on 13/08/2019 (date) along 251A UPPER

CHANGI ROAD EAST CP (location) involving vehicle no/s SMN 1345X,

This is pursuant to the inspection condocted on 16/08/2019 (date) at “the workshop”™.

We/l confirm that we/l are/am authorized by the owner YONG LEE SENG HOLDINGS PTE LTD

(“the third party claimant™) of vehicle no. GRF 2974X muke the claim as set om in the above
paragraph and we/T have full authority 1o settle the matter on his/her behalf in a manner that we/l
deem fit. We/l enclose herein the letter of authority given by “the third party claimant™.

Well further confirm that we/T will indemnify AIG Asia Pacific Insurance Pie Ltd for all damages.
loss and/or expense that they will or have already incurred inthe event that “rthe third party claimant™
after the above said agreement lodges a further claim against the former for any loss and expenses
suffered pertaining to costs of repairs and/or rental andfor loss of use pursuant to the damage 10 GBF
2974X (vehicls no.) as 3 result of the accident.

We/l confirm that the agreement reached above is in full and final settlement of any claim of “the
third party clssmant™ pursnant 1o the accident and that further this settlement is reached on a without
prejudice and withour admission of liability basis.

This agreement is subject to the application of Singapore law and the Singapore Courts have
exclusive jurisdiction over any dispute arising out of the same.

A
,b_ (day)of _DLE__ (moruh) 207 (year)

Dated this

X B KB %
SOC LEON MOTOR WORKS
AUTOBAYZIAKI BUKIT
1 Kol Bukit Avenus & ¥01-91
Singaporo 417883
Tel: 8747 7858, 5747 2343
Signed by appointed surveyor Signed by “the workshop™ (with chop)




poieny % B B %3
waesmss ()¢ LEON MOTOR WORKS

E

AUTOBAY @ KAKI BUKIT
GLAMS 1 Kaki Bukit Ave 6, Bk D, #01-91, Singapare 417883
DEALING i 2MD Tel: 6747 7858, 6747 2343 Fax: 6742 0012
E-mail; slmoi@singner.com.sg
HAND VERICLE Reg No. 206639/00K
M/S YONG LEE SENG HOLDINGS PTE LTD DATE: 26/08/2019
DOA: 13/0872019
INVOICE NO : 8110
R FOR VEHICLE A

LUMP SUM AT COST OF REPAIRS $ 1,200.00
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GENERAL INSURANCE ASSOCIATION OF

SINGAPORE

GENERAL  RecORDS MANAGEMENT CENTRE
INSURANCE ¢ Ratties Quay #18-00, Singapore 0465860

ASSOCIATION

Phone +85 6224 0010 Fax +65 6224 0030
Operaling Hours: Monday to Friday Sam fo Spm

HEUORDS MARSCMENT CENTRL  GST Regisiration No: M4D0017735

Third Party Insurer Enquiry

Cur Rel Mo: GR-19-1294919

, Date of Requesl: 13/08r2019 Your Ref No: Oniine Purchase

Soc Leon Motor Works
1 Kakl Bukil Ave 6.#01-91

AutoBay@Kaki Bukil
Singapore 417883
Dear SirfMadam,
Enquiry Date 13/08/2019
Engquiry By IRENE LEONG SUM PHENG
TP Vehicle No, SMN1345X "
< FTLY
Accident Date 13/08/2019 =¥ ~ "?
Enquiry Result
TP Vehicle Na. Insurer Period of Insurance Insurer Tel. No
SMMN1345X AlG Asia Pacific Insurance Ple. Ltd. 26/07/2018-25/07/2020 65-64158-3000
Thank You,

The images provided to you are taken from the onginal reports forwarded to the cantre by the members of the General Insurance
Association ol Singapore and we take no responsibility for their accuracy or conlents and shall be under no liability whatsoever for

any loss or damage arising oul of or in connection with the repons or their

This is a computer generaled document and requires no signature.
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